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. Rivera, Maribel

From: Kimberly Smith [kim@msamentoring.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 4:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Michele Powell

Subject: carrection to our Sunbiz listing -
Attachments: IRS EIN #.pdf

Dear Sirs,

The below is copied from your website. Please update our EIN number as evidence is provided in the
attachment. It is a letter from IRS with our EIN number for this non-profit (FEIN: 27-2146440). We would

appreciate you adding that number to our filing information listed on your website at your earliest convenience.

Our principal & mailing address listed below was updated this past December on your site and is correct,
however, for some unknown reason, the FEIN is not listed. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to
this matter.

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Non Profit Corporation
FELL\OWSHI'P CHURCH OF GOD, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number N10000003166
FEINEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/26/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

4916 26TH ST. W., STE 100
BRADENTON FL 34207

Changed 12/03/2010

Mailing Address

4916 26TH ST. W., STE 100
BRADENTON FL 34207

Changed 12/03/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

POWELL, MICHELE
6240 GEORGIA AVE.
BRADENTON FL 34207 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P
204 !




[

g

POWELL, MICHELE
» 4916 26TH ST. W., STE 100
BRADENTON FL 34207

Title V

ROBINSON, THOMAS
6320 14TH ST.W#24
BRADENTEN FL 34207

Title T

GROSS, KELLI
5502 32ND AVE. PLAZA W.
BRADENTEN FL 34209

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Fileg
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Warmest regards,

Kimberly Smith
(for Michele Powell)

Fellowship Church of God
941-538-6323

DISCLAIMER:

The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful, Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this
message in error and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.
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